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	Ein cyf / Our ref: 430/20/FOI 


	Dyddiad / Date: 29th January 2021


Further to your request for information dated 6th January 2021, I am pleased to provide the following response. 

Your request and our response:
1. Contact details for the following or most senior equivalent roles:

CICO or Director of ICT

Name: Dylan Williams, Chief Information Officer
Email: Dylan.williams1@wales.nhs.uk 
Clinical Chief Information Officer (CCIO)
Name: Markus Hesseling

Please note that Section 10 of the Data Protection Act 2018 makes provision for a data subject to exercise a right to prevent processing in particular circumstances and Section 11 states that an individual can request that their personal data is not processed for the purposes of direct marketing. This includes the sale of that data to third parties for such purposes. In this case the individual captured by this request has stated that they do not wish their personal data (email address) to be used for purposes other than that to which it was supplied to us, or for direct marketing purposes and therefore has not consented for disclosure.
Head of Digital

Name: Danielle Edwards

Email: Danielle.edrwards2@wales.nhs.uk
IT Operations Manager

Name: Sion Jones

Email: sion.jones@wales.nhs.uk
IT Strategy Manager

Name: Sion Jones

Email: sion.jones@wales.nhs.uk
Chief Finance Officer (CFO) or Director of Finance

Name: Sue Hill

Email: Sue.Hill@wales.nhs.uk
Director of Transformation

The Health Board does not currently have a Director of Transformation within its management structure. 
2. What primary software systems do you use?
Please find the answer to this question in the embedded spreadsheet below.
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3. What computing devices do you provide for your staff?

	Computing Devices
	Number of Devices
	Operating System version

	MS Windows
	13000
	9000x Win10 – 4000x Win7

	Apple Mac
	10
	Catalina & Big Sur

	Chrome Devices
	None
	N/A

	Android Phones
	1200
	Android 10 and above

	Apple iPhones
	30
	IOS 14.0 and above

	Apple iPads
	200
	iPad IOS 14.0 and above


	Infrastructure Services
	Supplier
	Contract type and expiry

	Details of any software Enterprise Agreement.
	
	Microsoft EA All Wales NHS Agreement

	Details of any Business Process Outsource arrangement for technology
	
	None

	Who provides your data centre?
	
	In-house

	What Software as a Service packages do you use?
	
	None at this time

	Do you use any public Cloud infrastructure services (AWS/Azure/Google/UKCloud)?
	Microsoft
	EA



We welcome correspondence through the medium of Welsh
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		2. What primary software systems do you use?





		Deployed Systems		Product Name		Vendor		Version		Contract end date		Number of licenses

		Human Resources		Electronic Staff Record (ESR)		IBM		V48.1.3		National Contract recently extended to August 2025		N/A

		Finance		Oracle EBS		Oracle		12.1.2 [moving to 12.2.9]		31 /3/ 2025 [Option to extend]		All Wales EWA

		EMR/EHR/EPR		Cito		Civica		2.5		Nov-25		Unlimited

		Any Social Care Systems		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		Contact Centre				Cisco				Support & Maintenance Contract Exp 2025		220

		Email and Collaboration				Microsoft				National NHS EA Agreement Exp June 2022		17000






